
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY DECEMBER 11, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Pastor Paul Hohman, New Testament Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of November 13, 2018 meeting and November 28, 2018 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending November 30, 2018   

8. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Rotary Club of Merrill for a temporary "Class B" (picnic) 
license to sell beer and wine at the Bell Tower Residence Artisan Showcase 
at Bell Tower Assisi Hall, 1500 O'Day Street, on Saturday, February 9, 2019.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. Application from Allen Shidell Sr. for Class "B" (beer) and "Class B" (liquor) 
licenses for El Mariachi, 608 East Second Street (C), effective December 12, 
2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. Application from In & Out Beer and Liquor, LLC, Eric Dayton, Agent, for Class 
"A" (beer) and "Class A" (liquor) licenses for In & Out Beer and Liquor, 701 
East Second Street, effective December 12, 2018.  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  

9. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Merrill area local cable access channel agreement.  The Personnel and 
Finance Committee recommends approval.  

10. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee: 

1. Consider 3% adjustment to Water & Sewage Service Fees for 2019.  These 
adjustments are for specialized services that may be requested or necessary. 
They are not an increase in general water and sewer rates and would not 
result in an increase to a standard water/sewer bill. The Water and Sewage 
Disposal Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday December 11, 2018 

11. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Health & Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, Merrill 
Enrichment Center Committee, Parks and Recreation Commission, Personnel 
and Finance Committee, Redevelopment Authority and Water and Sewage 
Disposal Committee.   

12. Ordinances: 

 None.   

13. Resolutions: 

1. A Preliminary Resolution of Intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers by 
Police Power under Section 66.03 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.  The 
Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
and Zelich Customs, LLC.  The Redevelopment Authority recommends 
approval.  

14. Mayor's Communications 

15. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 28, 2018 

 Special Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 6:15 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Wednesday November 28, 2018 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 6:15 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

II. Silent Prayer 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Public Comment Period 

Finance Director Unertl reported that she anticipates that the 2018 budget will probably be 

close to “breaking even” at year-end.  

 

Mark Bares stated that he has concerns with several comments made at previous meetings 

related to the 2019 budget. He also has concerns with financial oversight. In his opinion, 

difficult decisions need to be made now, not later, and borrowing must stop. He urged the 

Common Council to reduce the tax levy.  

 

Heather O’Neill stated that she was disappointed that the budget ordinance was quickly 

vetoed. She stated that she understands how government operates and she urged the 

Common Council to override the mayoral veto.  

 

Becky Meyer stated the she does not think the City can afford the current budget. She 

added that Department Heads should be asked to identify “needed” items, not “wanted” 

items.  

 

Alderman Hass stated that, as a member of the Common Council, he has been involved in 

ten previous budget preparations. He stated that the Common Council needs to make 

“tough” decisions now, set some goals, and provide what is affordable, not what is wanted.  

 

Finance Director Unertl reminded everyone that if a budget item to be paid by borrowing is 

removed from the budget, it does not reduce that budget’s tax levy. That is because the 

borrowing to pay for those items is not done until the following year. 

6.1.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-2

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Wednesday November 28, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Wednesday November 28, 2018 

V. Agenda Items: 

1. Consider revisions to proposed 2019 budget, including any 
recommendation(s) from November 27th Personnel and Finance Committee 
meeting.   

At a meeting on November 27th, 2018, the Personnel and Finance Committee 
recommended approving a plan to reduce the 2019 tax levy debt service by $71,849. 
 
The three actions in the plan are as follows: 
 

1. Invest City Undesignated General Fund in early payoff of State Trust Fund Loan (STF) 
2004 before 2018 year-end (or first week of 2019).  
 

2. Use Non-TID-related Debt Service Fund balance to reduce 2019 tax levy.  
 

3. Further defer the City repayment to Landfill Fund from 2021 to 2024.                   
 
To reach a goal of a maximum 3% tax increase, Finance Director Unertl is also 
proposing the following reductions: 
 

Reduction 

Streets Decorations $1,500

Municipal Court Education & Conference $500

Mayor Supplies $750

City Administrator Cell Phone $325

Personnel - HR Training/Etc. $900

Insurance/Employee Flex Plan - EBC $725

Information Technology Computer/Network Maint. $1,000

Marketing - PR Merrill Marketing $2,000

 
Motion (Meehean/Russell) to approve the plan recommended by the Personnel and 
Finance Committee and also approve the reductions proposed by Finance Director 
Unertl ($7,700). Motion carried 6-2 on roll call vote. Voting No - Alderman Van Lieshout 
and Alderman Norton.  

2. Any other potential 2019 budget adjustment(s).   

Motion (Hass/Osness) to remove the funding for the Festival Grounds Manager 
($12,000). 
 
After discussion, Alderman Hass requested that his motion be withdrawn. Without 
objection, it was so ordered. 
 
Motion (Russell/Blake) to have all Common Council members forfeit the remainder of 
their 2018 wages and instead place those funds in a Contingency Fund.  
 
After discussion, Alderman Russell requested that his motion be withdrawn. Without 
objection, it was so ordered.   

6.1.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-2

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Wednesday November 28, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Wednesday November 28, 2018 

VI. Budget Ordinance: 

1. An Ordinance adopting the 2019 City of Merrill Budget and Establishing the 
Tax Levy for the Year 2018 (Ordinance #2018-16).   

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading. 

 

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second reading 

and a third reading by title only. Carried. 

 

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading by title 

only. 

RESULT: APPROVED [6 TO 2] 

MOVER: Rob Norton, Alderperson - Seventh District 

SECONDER: Tim Meehean, Alderperson - Eighth District 

AYES: Russell, Blake, Van Lieshout, Sukow, Norton, Meehean 

NAYS: Hass, Osness 

VII. Adjournment  

Motion (Norton/Osness) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:06 P.M.  

6.1.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

11
-2

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

38
61

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

8,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
-E

xp
 2

01
8-

11
  (

38
65

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
ta

ry
 A

rt
is

an
 S

h
o

w
ca

se
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 2

-9
-1

9 
 (

38
24

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

R
o

ta
ry

 -
 A

rt
is

an
 S

h
o

w
ca

se
 a

t 
B

el
l T

o
w

er
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lle
n

 S
h

id
el

l L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
08

 E
 2

n
d

 S
t 

(C
) 

 (
38

25
 :

 L
ic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
E

l M
ar

ia
ch

i)



8.3.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

 &
 O

u
t 

B
ee

r 
an

d
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
L

C
-7

01
 E

 2
n

d
 S

t 
 (

38
26

 :
 L

ic
en

se
s 

fo
r 

E
ri

c 
D

ay
to

n
 f

o
r 

In
 a

n
d

 O
u

t 
B

ee
r 

an
d

 L
iq

u
o

r)



Q:\LegSec\CATVCable Assess Channel Agreement 2018 12/5/18 Page 1 

MERRILL AREA LOCAL CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this ____ day of _____________, 2018 by and between the 
City of Merrill, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and the Merrill Area Common 
Public School District, a common school district organized under ch. 120, Wis. Stats. (“MAPS”). 

W I T N E S S E T H 

WHEREAS, the City granted a franchise for Cable Television (the “Franchise”) under 
Title 9, Chapter 3 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Merrill (the “Cable Franchise 
Ordinance”); and, 

WHEREAS, Charter Communications acquired the Franchise and provides Cable 
Television services to the Merrill Area; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 9-3-7(b)(3) of the Cable Franchise Ordinance, Charter 
Communications is required to provide up to two local access channels; and, 

WHEREAS, the City imposes a five percent (5%) franchise fee on the gross revenues of 
the cable franchisees under the Cable Franchise Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, an access channel for the benefit of Merrill area residents has been 
activated; and, 

WHEREAS, MAPS has developed a media production class that trains students to 
produce programming for an access channel; and, 

WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the City and MAPS to enter into an agreement to 
provide for the equipping and operation of a cable access channel through the joint effort of both 
entities; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 

1. Purpose.  This agreement is intended to provide the operational framework for 
the Joint Merrill Access Channel on the Merrill Area Cable Television system.   

2. MAPS Contribution.  MAPS shall contribute to the Access Channel the following: 

a. Staff and costs necessary to provide a media production curriculum at the Merrill 
High School.  The curriculum shall consist of at least one course per semester 
and shall be designed to teach students the elements of media production.   

b. Access Channel, editing, and studio facilities. 
c. Cable access points at Merrill High School  
d. MAPS contribution shall not exceed the cost to provide the curriculum and other 

items listed in this paragraph. 

3. City Contribution.  The City shall contribute to the Access Channel through the 
Franchise Fee charged under the Cable Franchise Ordinance for the following expenses: 

a. Capital Equipment related to Access Channel operations 

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
A

B
L

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 C

H
A

N
N

E
L

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 (

3)
  (

38
33

 :
 M

er
ri

ll 
ar

ea
 lo

ca
l c

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

ch
an

n
el

 a
g

re
em

en
t.

)



Q:\LegSec\CATVCable Assess Channel Agreement 2018 12/5/18 Page 2 

b. Access Channel Operating expenses not including the costs of capital equipment 
listed above. 

c. Cable access points at City Hall.  
d. Access Channel editing facilities.  In addition, the Common Council Chambers 

shall be equipped to allow for the broadcast of Common Council and other public 
meetings held in the chambers. 

e. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City’s contribution under this agreement shall 
not exceed the amount collected under the Franchise Fee imposed under the 
Cable Franchise Ordinance. 

4. Government Meeting Broadcasts.  The parties hereto shall use their best efforts 
to provide for the broadcast of core meetings of the City of Merrill (as defined by the City of 
Merrill).  Other government meetings, including but not limited to the MAPS Board of Education 
Meetings, may be added as production capacity is achieved through the media production 
curriculum.  Capacity for additional government meeting broadcasts shall be determined by 
MAPS and City of Merrill. 

5. Media/Access Channel Coordinator & Operations. Instructional staff of the media 
production curriculum shall also serve as the Merrill Access Channel Coordinator.  The cost to 
serve, as Access Channel- Coordinator shall be considered a part of MAPS contribution to the 
Access Channel operations.  The Access Channel Coordinator may utilize students and 
program graduates to produce local programming for broadcast on the Access Channel.  
Students utilized in this capacity may not be paid separately for any work completed unless it is 
outside of classroom or homework activities related to the media production curriculum or they 
are enrolled in an apprenticeship program related to the television production curriculum.  
Payment of wages for media production purposes under this agreement shall be subject to prior 
City approval. 

6. Employees.  Any individuals employed by MAPS in connection with the media 
production curriculum or Access Channel operations shall not be considered employees of the 
City. 

7. Personnel and Finance Committee.  The Personnel and Finance Committee of 
the City of Merrill shall have administrative oversight over the operations of the Access Channel, 
including the development and implementation of any rules relating to programming on the 
Access Channel.  MAPS will be 0provided opportunity for input with the Personnel and Finance 
Committee on matters that impact the administration and operation of the Access Channel. 

8. Educational Policy.  MAPS shall have authority and oversight concerning all 
aspects of curriculum development and educational activities relating to the operation of the 
media production course or courses at the Merrill High School.   

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
A

B
L

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 C

H
A

N
N

E
L

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 (

3)
  (

38
33

 :
 M

er
ri

ll 
ar

ea
 lo

ca
l c

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

ch
an

n
el

 a
g

re
em

en
t.

)



Q:\LegSec\CATVCable Assess Channel Agreement 2018 12/5/18 Page 3 

9. Term.  The term of this agreement shall commence upon the signing of this 
agreement and continue until the end of the 2020--2021 school year.  Unless either party to the 
other gives notice at least 90 days prior to its expiration, this Agreement shall automatically 
renew for successive one (1) year periods thereafter.  In the event that less than five (5) 
students enroll in the media production curriculum in any regular semester during the term of 
this agreement, MAPS may suspend Access Channel productions for that semester.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties shall use best efforts to find alternative production 
methods to maintain Access Channel broadcasts. 

10. Ownership, Maintenance and Insurance of Capital Equipment.  In the event that 
this agreement is terminated for any reason, including the expiration of the agreement, 
disposition of capital equipment shall be handled as follows: 

a. Access Channel.  Capital equipment purchased for Access Channel use shall 
remain the property of MAPS.   

b. Maintenance and Insurance of Equipment.  Ongoing maintenance and insurance 
of the equipment purchased under this agreement shall be the responsibility of 
MAPS.  The cost of maintenance and insurance shall be incorporated as part of 
the Access Channel operating costs supported by the City  

11. Notice.  Notices required under this agreement shall be provided as follows: 

If to the City: 

Mayor 
City of Merrill 
City Hall 
1004 East First Street 
Merrill, WI  54452 
 

If to MAPS: 
 
Superintendent 
Merrill Area Public Schools 
1111 N. Sales Street 
Merrill, WI  54452 

 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as of the day and 

year above indicated. 
 
CITY OF MERRILL 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
 Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: __________________________ 
 William N. Heideman, City Clerk 
 

MERRILL AREA COMMON PUBLIC 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
 President 
 
 
 
Attest: __________________________ 
  Clerk 

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8 

C
A

B
L

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 C

H
A

N
N

E
L

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 (

3)
  (

38
33

 :
 M

er
ri

ll 
ar

ea
 lo

ca
l c

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

ch
an

n
el

 a
g

re
em

en
t.

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

-S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s-

20
19

  (
38

17
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 3
%

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

t 
to

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

ag
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

s 
fo

r 
20

19
)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

-S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s-

20
19

  (
38

17
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 3
%

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

t 
to

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

ag
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

s 
fo

r 
20

19
)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
63

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT POWERS BY POLICE POWER UNDER SECTION 66.0703 OF 
THE WISCONSIN STATUTES. 

 
RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin: 
 

A. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its power under 
Section 66.0703 Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special assessments under the police 
power upon all properties abutting the following improvements in the City of 
Merrill, Wisconsin: 

 
1. Sidewalk inspection pursuant to sidewalk inspection program.  Sidewalk 

maintenance area is generally confined to the south half of District 5, from 
West 4th Street south:  
 
a)  Isolated sidewalk repairs requested or needed. 
b)  Driveway approaches requested or needed. 
c)  Curb and gutter requested or needed. 
d)             New sidewalk extensions as requested and/or 
                approved by Board of Public Works.  

 
2. Reconstruction of N Poplar Street from East 2nd  Street north to East 4th 

Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
b)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
c) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter 

replacements. 
 

3. Reconstruction of N Court Street from East 2nd  Street north to East 5th Street 
involving: 
 
a)  Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)  Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 
c)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter 

replacements. 
 

 
 
 
 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

38
66

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l



4. Reconstruction of N Cleveland Street from East 4th Street north to East 6th 
Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)  Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 
c)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e)  Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter 

replacements. 
 

5. Paving of Alley, the 200 and 300 block between N. Center Ave. and N. Park 
Street involving: 

 
a) Grading existing alley 
b) Asphalt paving 

 
6. Paving of Alley, the 1100 block between E Second Street and E Third Street 

involving: 
 

a) Grading existing alley 
b) Asphalt paving 

 
B. Said public improvements shall include, where appropriate: 
  

1. The grading of said street. 
2. The surfacing of said street with asphalt. 
3. The installation of curb and gutter on said street. 
4. The installation, removal or replacement of sidewalk, driveway and curb and 

gutter on said street. 
5. The installation of water main and water laterals on said street. 
6. The installation of sanitary sewer and sewer laterals on said street. 
7.   The installation of storm sewer on said street. 
8. The necessary landscaping on said street. 
9. All improvements shall be completed to plans and specifications prepared or 

approved by the Public Works Director and recorded in the office of the 
Public Works Director/City Engineer. 

 
C. The Common Council determines that the above improvements constitute an 

exercise of the police power and the amount assessed each parcel abutting on the 
street shall be on a reasonable basis as approved by the Common Council and 
which rates are in effect at the time of installation in accordance with special 
assessment procedures set forth in provisions of Chapter 18, Article III, Division 
3 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Merrill, Wisconsin. 

 
D. The assessments against any parcels of land may be paid in cash not later than 

November 1 of the year such improvements are made, or in installments as 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

38
66

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l



provided by Chapter 18, Article III, Division 3 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Merrill, Wisconsin.  Rate of interest on installment payments shall be as set by 
Common Council action. 

 
E. The City Engineering/Zoning Department shall, with respect to the items 

mentioned at paragraph A above, prepare a report consisting of: 
 
1. Preliminary or final plans and specifications with maps of the improvements. 
2. An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed work or improvements. 
3. A schedule of the proposed assessments as to each parcel of property 

affected. 
4. A statement that the properties against which the assessments are proposed 

are benefited and that the improvements constitute an exercise of the police 
power. 

 
F. The City Engineering/Zoning Department shall complete and file such reports in 

the City Clerk’s office for public inspection no later than December 21st, 2018. 
 

 The Board of Public Works of the City of Merrill shall hold a public hearing 
on Wednesday, January 23rd, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.  The hearing shall be held in 
the Council Chambers in the City Hall, Merrill, Wisconsin, on the 
improvements mentioned in paragraph A above.  The City Clerk shall cause 
a notice of said hearing to be published once as a Class I notice no later than 
December 21st, 2018.  The City Clerk shall mail a copy of the notice to all 
interested persons at least ten (10) days before the date of the hearing. 

 

Recommended by: Board of Public Works 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

38
66

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT POWERS BY POLICE POWER UNDER SECTION 66.0703 OF 
THE WISCONSIN STATUTES. 

 
RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin: 
 

A. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its power under 
Section 66.0703 Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special assessments under the police 
power upon all properties abutting the following improvements in the City of 
Merrill, Wisconsin: 

 
1. Sidewalk inspection pursuant to sidewalk inspection program.  Sidewalk 

maintenance area is generally confined to the south half of District 5, from 
West 4th Street south:  
 
a)  Isolated sidewalk repairs requested or needed. 
b)  Driveway approaches requested or needed. 
c)  Curb and gutter requested or needed. 
d)             New sidewalk extensions as requested and/or 
                approved by Board of Public Works.  

 
2. Reconstruction of N Poplar Street from East 2nd  Street north to East 4th 

Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
b)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
c) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter 

replacements. 
 

3. Reconstruction of N Court Street from East 2nd  Street north to East 5th Street 
involving: 
 
a)  Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)  Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 
c)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter 

replacements. 
 

 
 
 
 

13.1.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

38
66

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l



4. Reconstruction of N Cleveland Street from East 4th Street north to East 6th 
Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)  Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 
c)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e)  Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter 

replacements. 
 

5. Paving of Alley, the 200 and 300 block between N. Center Ave. and N. Park 
Street involving: 

 
a) Grading existing alley 
b) Asphalt paving 

 
6. Paving of Alley, the 1100 block between E Second Street and E Third Street 

involving: 
 

a) Grading existing alley 
b) Asphalt paving 

 
B. Said public improvements shall include, where appropriate: 
  

1. The grading of said street. 
2. The surfacing of said street with asphalt. 
3. The installation of curb and gutter on said street. 
4. The installation, removal or replacement of sidewalk, driveway and curb and 

gutter on said street. 
5. The installation of water main and water laterals on said street. 
6. The installation of sanitary sewer and sewer laterals on said street. 
7.   The installation of storm sewer on said street. 
8. The necessary landscaping on said street. 
9. All improvements shall be completed to plans and specifications prepared or 

approved by the Public Works Director and recorded in the office of the 
Public Works Director/City Engineer. 

 
C. The Common Council determines that the above improvements constitute an 

exercise of the police power and the amount assessed each parcel abutting on the 
street shall be on a reasonable basis as approved by the Common Council and 
which rates are in effect at the time of installation in accordance with special 
assessment procedures set forth in provisions of Chapter 18, Article III, Division 
3 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Merrill, Wisconsin. 

 
D. The assessments against any parcels of land may be paid in cash not later than 

November 1 of the year such improvements are made, or in installments as 

13.1.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

38
66

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l



provided by Chapter 18, Article III, Division 3 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Merrill, Wisconsin.  Rate of interest on installment payments shall be as set by 
Common Council action. 

 
E. The City Engineering/Zoning Department shall, with respect to the items 

mentioned at paragraph A above, prepare a report consisting of: 
 
1. Preliminary or final plans and specifications with maps of the improvements. 
2. An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed work or improvements. 
3. A schedule of the proposed assessments as to each parcel of property 

affected. 
4. A statement that the properties against which the assessments are proposed 

are benefited and that the improvements constitute an exercise of the police 
power. 

 
F. The City Engineering/Zoning Department shall complete and file such reports in 

the City Clerk’s office for public inspection no later than December 21st, 2018. 
 

 The Board of Public Works of the City of Merrill shall hold a public hearing 
on Wednesday, January 23rd, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.  The hearing shall be held in 
the Council Chambers in the City Hall, Merrill, Wisconsin, on the 
improvements mentioned in paragraph A above.  The City Clerk shall cause 
a notice of said hearing to be published once as a Class I notice no later than 
December 21st, 2018.  The City Clerk shall mail a copy of the notice to all 
interested persons at least ten (10) days before the date of the hearing. 

 

Recommended by: Board of Public Works 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

13.1.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

38
66

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
l



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND                             

ZELICH CUSTOMS LLC 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 
Increment District (TID) No. 3 on September 13, 2005 and the redevelopment 
site is within TID No. 3; and, 

WHEREAS, Zelich Customs LLC has purchased the existing building at 
2213 East Main Street and proposes rehabilitation and improvements; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Development 
Agreement are in the vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, the Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a public purpose in 
accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, additional property tax will be generated from this 
redevelopment project and an existing job retained; and, 

WHEREAS, Zelich Customs LLC has negotiated the development 
agreement to provide an incentive payment not to exceed $4,500 to facilitate    
the commercial redevelopment project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of December, 2018, that 
the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by 
and between the City of Merrill and Zelich Customs LLC and to facilitate the 
implementation thereof. 

 

Recommended by:    
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

13.2.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

Z
el

ic
h

 C
u

st
o

m
s 

 (
38

62
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

o
n

 M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

el
ic

h
 T

ID
3 

D
ev

 B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
  (

38
62

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
o

n
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Pastor Paul Hohman, New Testament Church
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3861 : Minutes of November 13, 2018 meeting and November 28, 2018 meeting
	a. 2018-11-13 Council Minutes
	b. 2018-11-28 Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3865 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending November 30, 2018
	a. Rev-Exp 2018-11


	8. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3824 : Picnic license for Rotary - Artisan Showcase at Bell Tower
	a. Rotary Artisan Showcase Picnic License 2-9-19

	2. 3825 : Licenses for El Mariachi
	a. Allen Shidell Liquor License - 608 E 2nd St (C)

	3. 3826 : Licenses for Eric Dayton for In and Out Beer and Liquor
	a. In & Out Beer and Liquor LLC-701 E 2nd St


	9. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 3833 : Merrill area local cable access channel agreement.
	a. 2018 CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL AGREEMENT (3)


	10. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee:
	1. 3817 : Consider 3% adjustment to Water & Sewage Service Fees for 2019
	a. Water-Sewer Service Fees-2019


	11. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3863 : Filing Committee Reports
	a. Committee Reports


	12. Ordinances:
	3864 : None.

	13. Resolutions:
	1. 3866 : Preliminary Resolution on Police Powers for Special Assessments
	a. Preliminary Resolution on Police Powers for Special Assessments
	b. Preliminary Resolution on Police Powers for Special Assessments

	2. 3862 : Resolution for Development Agreement on Main Street
	a. Resolution on Development Agreement for Zelich Customs
	b. Zelich TID3 Dev Background


	14. Mayor's Communications
	15. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2018-11-13 Council Minutes
	6.1.b · 2018-11-28 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Rev-Exp 2018-11
	8.1.a · Rotary Artisan Showcase Picnic License 2-9-19
	8.2.a · Allen Shidell Liquor License - 608 E 2nd St (C)
	8.3.a · In & Out Beer and Liquor LLC-701 E 2nd St
	9.1.a · 2018 CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL AGREEMENT (3)
	10.1.a · Water-Sewer Service Fees-2019
	11.1.a · Committee Reports
	13.1.a · Preliminary Resolution on Police Powers for Special Assessments
	13.1.b · Preliminary Resolution on Police Powers for Special Assessments
	13.2.a · Resolution on Development Agreement for Zelich Customs
	13.2.b · Zelich TID3 Dev Background


